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COLLINGWOOD HARRIERS ATHLETIC CLUB 
MISSION STATEMENT 
 

We are a friendly and supportive athletic club that aims to create an 
environment of inclusivity and community, and encourages health 
and wellbeing for all members. We provide training opportunities at 
our own athletic track and Clubrooms in Clifton Hill, and Summer and 
Winter competition through Athletics Victoria. 
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
“It was the best of times, it was the worst of times”. These are the opening words of Charles 
Dickens’ seminal novel A Tale of Two Cities. I am certainly not the first person to use that 
quote to describe the year that has gone by, but it does seem particularly apt for our club. 
 
2019–20 was the year when Collingwood Harriers won major premierships in both summer 
and winter seasons, we saw an Australian age group record broken by one of our athletes, 
and the club had high membership numbers. It was also the year that COVID-19 started its 
devastating progression around the world. Who would have thought that one of many 
consequences would be that there would be no winter athletics season in 2020? And while 
the full impact of COVID-19 should be part of next year’s Report, it is impossible to ignore 
what has happened in calendar 2020. 
 
As President, it is again my proud responsibility to present to you the Annual Report of 
Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club, and to report to you on the activities of the Club and its 
Committee for the period from 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

COMPETITION 
Central to our Club is the Athletics Victoria competition in both summer and winter; reports 
on those athletics seasons are elsewhere in the Annual Report. 
 
Winter season is about road and cross country competition. In winter 2019 the club had one 
of the most successful seasons for decades, with our senior women winning a Premier 
division premiership, while the women won another premiership in Division 5. We fielded 
teams in 4 of the top 5 divisions, a measure of the rapid growth and strength in our women’s 
ranks. For the men, we fielded teams in 5 of the top 6 divisions, as well as junior and 
masters age groups. Our best result was 2nd place for the under 14 boys. Please read 
Campbell Maffett’s report on the winter season. 
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In the summer track and field competition, an entirely new format was adopted. All athletes 
in a club, men, women, juniors, seniors and masters, competed as a single team, scoring 
points for performances against an age-weighted scale across all disciplines. Not only that, 
but it was possible to compete at any venue, regardless of where the club was ‘supposed’ to 
be, so our athletes were scattered over the metropolitan venues. In this new format, 
Collingwood were placed in Division 3 of 5 divisions for the 50 clubs taking part. After some 
settling in, Collingwood scored well and won or came second in each round in the second 
half of the summer season, resulting in second place on the ladder and earning a place in 
the finals as well as promotion to Division 2 for 2020–21 season. On that finals day in 
February 2020, many club athletes contributed to an amazing win, gaining us a summer 
season premiership. Please read Steve Griffiths’ report on the summer season. 
 
Recruitment continues to be key to our club achieving more in AV competition. 
 
Club helpers are critical to our club’s participation in summer and winter seasons. Many 
people carried out the role of club helper for Collingwood at Athletics Victoria events. Steve 
Griffiths pays tribute to some of the summer season club helpers in his report, and notable 
among club helpers in the winter season was Katie Ward. Of course, mention must be made 
of Steve Griffiths himself, who in between encouraging athletes and recording times, found 
time to be club helper at most rounds of competition both summer and winter. 
 
I recall talking about coronavirus (as we referred to it then) at the summer season finals, and 
wondering how much it might affect us – perhaps not much, we hoped; but time would tell, 
we said to each other. 
 

COACHING 
Essential to any sporting club is the quality of its coaches. For athletics clubs this is even 
more important due to the number of disciplines involved – jumps, throws, sprints, hurdles, 
middle and long distance, road and cross country, walks, steeplechase etc. Collingwood has 
some outstanding coaches, but coordination and improvements in the coaching program 
were needed. Work led by Committee member Andrew Dawson and continued by Scott 
Lovell has headed in the direction of better coordination and integration of and between our 
coaches, with one result being a chart of coaches, their specialities, and their availabilities. 
 

ELITE ATHLETES AND CHAMPIONSHIP SUCCESS 
In the last two Annual Reports I have written about the achievements of some of our elite 
athletes such as Virginia Moloney (McCormick), Erchana Murray-Bartlett and Adam 
Garganis. 
 
This year I am delighted to tell you about two of our masters age athletes who have 
recorded outstanding performances in this year. 
 
Chris Boylen, our pole vault coach, set a new 55 plus age group state and national record, 
clearing 3 metres 70 over the high bar. And our veteran triple Olympian Bob Gardiner, now 
in his 80s and still walking, is ranked number one in the world in his age group in the 3000m 
race walk in 2020, with a time of 21:20.30 for the heel-and-toe race, after being ranked 3rd in 
the world in the same event for 2019. 
 
This year saw a number of Collingwood Harriers records broken and many medal winners at 
various championships: see the tables at the end of this Report. As Australian Senior and 
Junior Track and Field Championships along with the Victorian and Australian Masters 
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Track Championships were not held due to quarantine restrictions, the list of championship 
medallists is shorter than usual. Special mention should be made of Wolfgang Cotra-
Nemesi who won an age group gold medal at the Australian Championships in the 1500m in 
a time of 4:15.67 on 1 April 2019 (which was noted in last year’s Report but belongs in this 
Report).  
 

OFFICIALS 
Collingwood Harriers has perhaps the best group of officials in Athletics Victoria, carrying 
out their duties week in and week out, summer and winter, spending many more hours at 
each event than the competitors do. All members should be proud of the work that our 
officials do, and of the officials themselves. Please read the section on Officials later in this 
Report. 
 

ASSETS 
The Club has a wide range of equipment used for athletics training and competition, with a 
valuation of around $250,000. An audit is due to be carried out in the next year. 
 

TRACK RECONSTRUCTION 
The final steps in the reconstruction of the track were completed earlier this year, with new 
plinth markers being installed. Questions about the correct markings for a 4 x 200m relay 
will be left until the track lines are due to be repainted, perhaps in about 5 years’ time. 
Regular maintenance of the track will be required, for example track cleaning, which will 
happen at various times into the future. 
 

HIGH JUMP AND POLE VAULT MATS 
With the benefit of a grant from the Athletics Victoria Foundation of $8,000, new high jump 
mats were purchased this year. The new mats were clearly needed; the old mats had 
deteriorated, they did not meet IAAF standards, and they were dangerous. I want to 
acknowledge and thank the Collingwood Little Athletics Club, who shared in the cost of the 
mats with both a grant of $5,000 from Coles, and further funding from their own resources. 
 
The grant from Athletics Victoria Foundation was originally for purchase of mats for both 
pole vault and high jump. If anything, the pole vault mats are worse than the old high jump 
mats. The pole vault mat covers have been patched multiple times, the foam has 
deteriorated, they do not meet IAAF standards, and they are not wide enough, resulting in 
unsafe conditions for the vaulters who may be landing from 4 metres in the air. However it 
was realised that new high jump mats, which are larger than the mats they replaced, would 
necessitate a new shed, and in turn that would require a new pad and runway, costs that 
had not been included in the original estimates. 
 
The Athletics Victoria Foundation gave us permission to dedicate the entire grant to just the 
high jump mats with the associated shed and runway. In due course, the shed and mats 
were purchased, and arrangements were made for the old pad to be removed and a new 
pad and runway to be installed. While we gave notice to Council of these arrangements, 
there was some lack in the communications, and as a result the concrete pour was stopped 
at the last minute so that Council could ensure that the new pad and runway met their 
specifications. In the end, all was sorted out, the concrete pour took place some weeks 
later, the shed was then delivered and the new mats placed inside. 
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Purchase of new pole vault mats is a high priority for the club, but as with the high jump 
mats, it will require a new shed and new pad and runway. Council will of course be involved 
in this process at planning stage, when it happens. 
 

FINANCES 
The Club’s finances continue to be in excellent shape, with over $130,000 invested or 
banked. An audited Finance Report is at the end of this Annual Report, which shows that 
the club retained about the same level of available funds as at the time of the last Annual 
Report. I refer members to the Treasurers Report from Sofie Fabre. 
 
The arrangements for hiring of the track to schools and users takes many hours of work, 
almost entirely done by our hard-working Treasurer Sofie Fabre. This is the major source of 
income for the Club, and if it were not for the many hours put in by Sofie, we would not be in 
such a good position financially, and of course it would not be as easy for schools to benefit 
from the availability of our track for their athletics carnivals. 
 

RELATIONS WITH COUNCIL 
The Club and the Committee continue to maintain good relations with The City of Yarra 
Council (CoY).  
 
CoY owns the athletic track and grounds, and is effectively our landlord. Collingwood 
Harriers pays an annual Licence Fee to CoY for our use of the track, which entitles us to 
hire out the track to schools and non-profit organisations, and retain the hire fees, while CoY 
pays for maintenance and general upkeep. We are incredibly fortunate in having an athletics 
track which we can hire to users, a supportive and generous Council that pays for track 
maintenance and general repairs and upkeep, and a relatively modest Licence Fee to 
Council for our use of the track. In turn, the Club charges schools and community groups 
relatively low hire fees for their use of the track. 
 
The Licence Fee to Council of $5500 plus GST plus CPI will continue for 5 years. Council 
asks that the Club contribute to servicing of sanitary bins, $1656 annually, and to a trust 
fund for future repairs to the track, and to take responsibility for some minor maintenance. 
 
I appreciate the effort put in by Council staff particularly Deborah Niccol and Trent Carpenter 
on the Recreation team, and Mark Donnellan. 
 

GOVERNANCE 
The Constitution mandates that the Committee will meet at least four times during the year. 
During this reporting year, the Committee met a total of 11 times. Meeting attendance is 
shown in a table later in this Report. 
 
At the AGM in June 2019, Robert Barnes was elected as the Summer Team Coordinator, 
but withdrew from that position a week later. The position was not filled, and Steve Griffiths 
took on responsibility for the role (in addition to all the other things he does for the club). 
Also at the AGM in June 2019, Andrew Dawson was elected as an Ordinary Committee 
member, and took on responsibility for coaching coordination, a role in which he contributed 
much. He retired in December 2019. His committee position was not filled, and the role of 
coaching coordination was taken on by Scott Lovell. 
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VALE TERRY LANHAM 
Club members were saddened this year to learn of the passing of Terry Lanham, who for 
many years was the club’s Honorary Auditor. Terry maintained his accreditation for several 
decades for the sole reason of continuing to contribute to our club by conducting the annual 
audit. He will be missed. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
THANKS TO COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND OTHERS 
The work of a committee relies on the contributions from its members. My thanks go to the 
Committee members for their efforts during 2019–20. 
 

 As Secretary, Andrew McAdam made life easier for all of us with his organisational 
skills and legal acumen. 

 
 Sofie Fabre, as Treasurer and with responsibility for coordinating track bookings, put 

in many hours into this combined role. We should all acknowledge her efforts. 
 

 Campbell Maffett and Steve Griffiths, as winter and (acting) summer team 
coordinators, were fantastic in communicating with, organising, encouraging and 
supporting athletes, and getting parents and others to carry out rostered duties. 

 
 Lou Santiglia was a significant committee member in the role of Administration 

Coordinator. 
 

 Vice President Scott Lovell seemed to be a part of so many things, but especially 
with coaching and encouraging athletes in their own endeavours. 

 
 Steve Griffiths had as his official roles Registrar, Records Officer, acting summer 

team coordinator and Committee member, but did so much more, being at just about 
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every winter and summer round, Club events, working days and training evenings, 
and always contributing as a club helper when needed at AV events. 

 
 Lewis Sullivan and Paul Wallace made progress towards improving our social 

media, communications, and website. 
 

 Chris Boylen continued to add value to the club in his capacity as pole vault coach. 
 
Thanks to our coaches and AV officials and to all the parents and others who offered their 
time at any number of events and competitions across the year. 
 

IN CONCLUSION 
I look forward to the Committee’s work, and the Club’s activities, over the next year 2020–
21. I am not seeking an extension of my term as President; 3½ years is enough. My time as 
President has seen the completion of the track reconstruction and upgrade, improvements 
in our coaching framework and coordination, and our club’s response to the COVID-19 
situation, as well as major premierships in both summer and winter seasons, 
 
I look forward to the club continuing to develop and improve under a new President. 
 
 
Jim Hopkins 
President 2017–20 
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TREASURER’S REPORT
 
After a couple of challenging years with limited access to our track, it is wonderful to report 
that we saw almost a full year of bookings that has seen revenue rise to over $58k. It is also 
pleasing to report that all but two of our schools have come back to our new track but we 
have gained five new schools and the word had been spreading about our wonderful 
facilities and service.  With the new track completed, we had commenced spending on our 
equipment including our much easier to use high jump shed and IAAF compliant high jump 
mats. This is reflected in a slight net loss for the year, although a grant of $8,000 towards 
the new high jump shed will be reflected in next year’s accounts. Covid-19 interrupted the 
last couple of weeks in March as we commenced our normally busy secondary school 
carnival period and will of impact 2021 financials. The grant money will reflect favourably in 
the 2021 accounts in what is expected to be an unforgettable period in our lifetime.   

 

 

Your subscriptions continue to be a significant source of revenue for the club.  This year 
subscriptions have been significantly up despite not raising membership fees.  We welcome 
all the new members and have wonderful plans to spend on improved equipment and 
facilities now that we have our very big investment in the track completed.  The increased 
membership has no doubt helped our club to some outstanding achievements in 
competition. 
 
Over the last few years, we have worked hard with City of Yarra to negotiate a favourable 
lease arrangement on the grounds that our track was needing work. With our new track 
completed, we have a revised lease arrangement that has effectively doubled. The extra 
expense is not evident in the accounts as we have also moved from monthly to annual 
payments commencing in October 2019.  Due to Covid-19, we have not paid the annual fee 
when it was due in March 2020. Council has not allowed any access to the club rooms since 
then, in accordance with government regulations, other than a short period of access for the 
bathrooms only. We understand this has impacted so many of our training groups and our 
hirers of the club rooms but was not avoidable. The costs of our lease for the period October 
2019 to March 2020 will therefore be reflected in next year’s accounts after we are re-issued 
with a revised invoice for the full lease period October 2019 to September 2020. 
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I have been asked from time to time what the club does with your subscription money. The 
answer to that question depends on how you use your club. XCR athletes directly benefit 
from free entry into all of the many Relay races which are paid for by your club and often 
charged to participating athletes at other AV clubs. The catering at your events is also paid 
for by your subscription. Track and Field athletes benefit from the access to facilities and 
equipment. There are many indirect costs that we are fortunate at our club to have other 
significant sources of income to subsidise the cost of running the club. 
 
This year our accounts were audited ate a cost of $1540 by an independent auditor 
following the retirement of Terry Lanham.  At his thank-you at last year’s AGM, we 
acknowledged not only his 50 years’ service, but just how much money he has saved our 
club in auditing fees over 50 years.  We are saddened that Terry sadly passed away earlier 
this year. 

 
Thank-you 
 
Dr Sofie Fabre 
Treasurer 2019-20 
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WINTER SEASON REPORT  
 
 

MEN’S HIGHLIGHTS 
The men's season proved to be a challenging 
one in fielding consistently strong teams across 
the events and fighting hard to remain in 
respective divisions. Ultimately, we were 
successful in retaining our Premier division team 
status and in consolidating our place in other 
divisions thanks to the determination and turn out 
of members at events. There are few clubs that 
field as many teams as us, which is a credit to 
our depth across all divisions and age groups. 
Premier - 9th 
Div 2 - 14th, Div 4 - 3rd, Div 5 - 6th, Div 6 – 8th  
40+ - 3rd, 50+ - 11th, 60+ - 7th  
U/14 - 2nd, U/16 - 8th, U/18 – 13th  
 
The men also had some fine individual 
performers across the season: 
40-44: Liam Delany - 3rd 
45-49: Campbell Maffett - 3rd 
50-54: Magnus Michelsson - 9th 
55-59: Peter Gaunt - 9th 
U/14: Fabiano Aguiard - 3rd, Thierry Aughterson 
– 10th. 

 

 WOMEN’S HIGHLIGHTS 
This year provided the highest of highs with our 
Premier Division team winning the season title - a 
fantastic achievement and wonderful team effort 
that showed the depth of women runners in the 
club who all contributed towards this title.  The 
title came down to the last relay leg of the final 
event, with great excitement and emotion for a 
hard earned and well-deserved victory.  Not to be 
out done, we also won the Division 5 
premiership, with an equal number of motivated 
and dedicated women being part of this team 
during the season. Congratulations to all the 
women who represented the club during the XCR 
season...teamwork makes the teamwork!! 
Premier - 1st 
Div 2 - 9th, Div 4 - 6thDiv 5 - 1st 
40+ - 8th 
U/18 - 4th 
 
In addition, we had some fine individual 
performers across the season: 
Open: Tamra Quinn - 2nd 
40-44: Rachel Delany - 4th 
45-49: Bev Thomas - 1st 
U/18: Simone Maillardet - 2nd 
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CLUB 5 MILE CHAMPIONSHIP 
This annual event was held on Saturday 17th August a Yarra Bend Park. The winners were: 
Junior Women - Mikaila Young 
Junior Men - Mason Johns 
Open Women - Erchana Murray-Bartlett 
Open Men - Tim Bryant 
 

AUSTRALIAN CROSS-COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP 
This event was held in Woolongong, NSW, where the club had several runners selected into 
the state team, with fabulous results: 
Boys 12 years, 3km 
21st Fabiano Aguiard - 10:38min 
 
Girls 16/17 years, 4km 
18th Simone Maillardet - 14:43min 
28th Mia Roux - 14:58min 
 
Open Women, 10km 
7th Tamara Quinn - 36:32min 
 
 
Campbell Maffett 
Winter Team Coordinator 2019-2
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SUMMER SEASON REPORT  
 
The 2019-2020 Track Season saw probably the biggest single change to the 
organization of the program for some decades.  Gone was the Zone competition, from 
which the successful teams in each age group went on to compete in a final, in which 
the Premier team in each section was decided.  
 
The new season saw 5 divisions involving all Victorian Clubs compete for weekly points, 
culminating in a final where the top two teams in each division competed to decide the 
Premier. These two teams were also to be promoted a division for the ensuing season. 
 
Collingwood were placed in Division 3 for the first try at this new set-up. The gradings 
were based on participation numbers from the previous season. While initially 
disappointed with our positioning, as the season progressed, it turned out the Athletics 
Victoria’s ranking of the clubs was pretty good.  Despite being one of the larger clubs in 
the Association, our number of actual participants in the previous summer season was 
quite low – so Divvy 3 was probably our right spot! 
 
Athletes were able to compete at any venue of a weekend, with all points counting in an 
‘overall’ total for the Club. No age group scores, no scores based on gender – just one 
Club score for the day! Although being able to compete at any venue was liked by 
some, it certainly didn’t help clubs put relay teams together. 
 
It was obvious that the more people a club had competing, the better was the chance of 
success.  Athletes were limited to four scoring events per week (plus a relay when 
programmed). Indeed, athletes could do more events if they so wished, however only 
their best four scores were counted. Scoring was done on a decathlon type system.  
The attached table gives an overview of the season with Collingwood’s score, placing 
and number of competitors listed for each week. 
 
Round Our score Place Win score Female Male 
1 26024 2 27277 15 25 
2 18072 5 22145 12 19 
3 15236 6 24736 10 17 
4  RR 25026 4 30998 15 20 
5 19162 4 24296 9 19 
6 18585 2 19416 9 17 
7 Nitro 19383 2 26238 7 20 
8 27684 1 25296* 15 29 
9 23356 2 27791 11 22 
10 22283 1 21620* 12 23 
11 23881 1 21300* 16 24 
12 25620 1 19278* 17 22 
Final 38420 1 28073* 15 29 
*  2nd place score 
 
Week 4 was a “relay round.”  All the track events were conducted as relays with a 
couple of ‘novelty’ (read Non-Olympic!!!) races included. There was a 4 x 800m walk 
relay as well as an 8 x 100m, among many other more conventional events. 
 
Week 7, named the Nitro Round included some different events to those usually on the 
program, such as: 60m, 600m and one mile run.  In the field games, athletes were able 
to gain extra points for ‘accuracy’ as well the distance obtained. 
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Collingwood was successful in winning Division 3, due to the commitment of our 
athletes who did support the Club during the season.  
 

 
 
This commitment was particularly noticeable towards the end of the season when 
athletes were asked to do “an extra event!”.  Although taken out of their comfort zone in 
some cases, these extra efforts helped to boost our score(s), but also gave us extra 
scoring events in the final. This was particularly valuable in Round 11, in which the Club 
‘played’ its ‘Bonus card’ for double points! (We also discovered a bit of talent with 
people finding they were all right at something they hadn’t previously tried!) 
 
Congratulations to Louise Davey and Chris Boylen for taking out our Club Awards for 
best point scorers for the season. 
 
Mention must be made of Justin Hanrahan, who was the leading point scorer for the 
entire competition (all grades) until injured just prior to the Christmas break.  Apart from 
Justin’s personal disappointment, the Club was worried about his unavailability for the 
finals. Fortunately, we were able to still make it over the line despite missing Justin’s 
probable 1500+ point contribution on the day. 
 
Andrew Close in his first season of competitive athletics was an inspiration to all. Almost 
totally blind, Andrew competed nearly every week in a variety of events, making sure 
that he qualified in four events for the final. Thanks to all who supported Andrew, 
whether running with him as a guide or just getting him to the shot-put circle for his 
competition. Andrew scored a ‘lot’ of points for the season. 
 
Thanks to all the people who worked as Club Helpers during the season. The Club 
struggled to get the required number each week, however we nearly always managed 
to rope someone in at the last moment. A lot of athletes helped by working between 
their events. Scott Lovell and the Dell family were always ready to do what they could. 
Three of our Mums, Brigid Tram, Jennie Hogg and Pauline Ryan did a stack of work 
throughout the season – much more than their share!! 
 



 

16  Collingwood Harriers Annual Report 2019–20 

The Victorian Relay Championships saw our under 18 girls win the 4 x 800m event for 
the third time in four years. Under 14 runner Kareema Wakim joined Simone Maillardet, 
Lucy Leutchford and Mia Roux to record a very impressive win. 
 
The Magpie Multies were conducted again at our track in October 2019. With no 
competition in the previous season due to the track refurbishment, we were not sure of 
the future of our competition. However, although the numbers were down on 2017, the 
roll up was quite encouraging for the future. 
 
Unfortunately there was almost no competition after the conclusion of the Shield season 
due to the threat of the seemingly fast spreading virus now present in Victoria.  
Hopefully the ‘powers that be’ will be able to guide us through to the next season where 
the Club will have to cope with life in Divvy 2! 
 
Should the season eventuate we will certainly need a much bigger regular turn up of 
athletes to have any chance of matching the success of the 19/20 Summer Shield 
Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Griffiths  
Acting Summer Team Coordinator 2019-20 
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POLE VAULTING REPORT 
 

The vault squad had another stunning year, with 
many of the competing vaulters managing to get 
a personal best (PB) over the summer season. 
Many were lucky enough to also get medals at 
the various championships we attended. I say 
competing members as we have several vaulters 
who come along to train and vault but don’t 
participate in AV shield. Our overall squad 
numbers remained much the same throughout 
the summer and we have since picked up several 
new members.  
 
The squad attended the Magpie Multies, Summer 
AVSL, Rare Air, Bendigo Multi event 
championships, State Country championships in 
Geelong and State Junior and Open 
Championships. We obtained good results and 
many medals, whilst competing in a fun and 

friendly atmosphere. Our Christmas party was another well attended and fun night, 
enjoyed by all. There were many highlights during the season, a few that stand out: 
 
Nicholas Rosa clearing 4m30 to be the highest clearance by one of my vaulters and the 
highest club clearance for many years. Nick also took out the club decathlon 
championship at the Magpie Multi’s at the start of the season. 
 
Phoenix Davey had another stunning season clearing 4m for the first time in one of the 
last events of the season. This is a great achievement for any vaulter and he should be 
a very proud junior athlete. Not to be out done Louise, his mum also had an amazing 
year. I lost count of how many age group club records she broke in numerous events 
including vault. Louise set a lifetime and age group PB of 2m55 during the season and 
medalled at various master’s events including the Magpie Multies. 
 
Dale Masini slowly improved over the season. All the hard work and training finally paid 
off getting a West Aths age group and lifetime PB of 2m55 Vic Champs then 2m60 at a 
Rare Air at the end of the season. Dale won the Magpie Multi for her age group. 
 
The Dell clan of Tony, Brendan and Liam had a consistent year despite many setbacks. 
Best part for them was competing as Collingwood members for the first time and 
bringing in many valuable points for the club. 
 
Justin Hanrahan had an amazing start to the season, earning huge points every week 
at shield. Returning from injury he was cautious at training and slowly increased his run 
up and speed. The heights slowly climbed, and it looked like he was in for a great 
season. Unfortunately, injury cut short his season and a vault PB was not to be. Despite 
this Justin finished in the top few summer point earners for the club. 
 
I managed to fit in some vaulting and training when not coaching & greatly appreciated 
the support the squad has given me this season. This allowed me to achieve a new Age 
group PB of 3m70 which is also a Club, State & National record in the M55+ age group. 
 
The club made funds available early on to replace broken poles. As a result, we picked 
up several new poles at a very good price and were well used during the season. The 
AV grant we applied for was not enough for new vault mats, but we did get new high 
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jump mats with it. Replacement or additional mats are still needed to bring the vault 
mats up to IAAF specifications and we hope to be able to do that soon.  
 
All in all, another great year. 
 
Christopher Boylen 
Collingwood Pole Vault Squad Coach (IAAF level 3 Jumps) 
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WALK REPORT 
 
The end of the 2019 road walk season saw excellent results for our members:  

 Adam Garganis placing 3rd in the Australian 20K Championship and again in the 
Victorian 30K  

 Claire Samanna had a strong winter season, venturing to Canberra for the Race 
Walking Australia Championship and finishing an impressive 4th in the Open 
15K.  

 Marcus Wakim also placed 4th in the U14 2K and was part of the winning team. 
He then raced the U16 3K, placing 7th and third in the teams. Later in the 
season, Marcus won the Vic. Walkers U14 3K Championship.  

 David Smyth and Bob Gardiner completed our presence in road walks. 
 
The shortened track season still produced some great results, with Grace Young 2nd in 
the AV All Schools 5K, and 5th in the Secondary Schools Championship 1500m. 
 
Marcus Wakim improved his time to come 4th in the Australian All Schools 3K. He had a 
win in the AV All Schools U14 3K, later moving up to U15 to win the Victorian Junior 
Championship 3K. Another win was the VRWC 3K Championship. 
 
At interclub, our track relay team walkers, Adam Garganis, Grace Young, Mikaila Young 
and Marcus Wakim had a good win, Grace and Mikaila having some tight battles in later 
walks. Another welcome addition to walks was Evie Rosa, scoring valuable points. 
 
Ross Reid, David Smyth and Bob Gardiner had solid walks and the Shield final races 
saw most of our walk team out there battling for valuable points for the day. 
 
Bob Gardiner 
Life Member 
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OFFICIALS REPORT 
 
Collingwood Harriers was again well served by our fleet of Officials.  
 
The Club is fortunate to have so many well credentialed people who not only do a 
power of work for Athletics Victoria, but also make themselves available for Club events 
at every opportunity. 
 
Kevin Wigmore, Tony Williams, Brian Moore, Ian Fisher, Garry McBroom and Matthew 
Webster are usually to be seen in senior roles at Championship events (State and 
National) and also play a major part in the Shield competition every week. 
 
Jessica Newton, although relatively new to the ranks, has proven to be a terrific addition 
to our team. After being noticed in her volunteer capacity at AV’s Nitro meet a couple of 
years back, Jess was ‘approached’ by AV to take up officiating. This she has done with 
gusto and has received many favourable comments regarding her work since that time. 
Jess does combine her work at the Shield meets with some competing for the Club, but 
manages to chalk up many hours at the Championship programs. 
 
Grant Sargent, Scott Lovell and Tony, Brendan, Kieran and Liam Dell, all do a power of 
work at the Shield competitions in between their other commitments on the track, either 
competing or coaching. 
 
Helen Shortell has often been called on to assist at the Shield walking events, helping 
with the judging of that discipline. 
 
Diana Barnett, Judy Mason and Troy Kameme, although not as involved with AV as 
they were in past years, were very important to the Club in assisting at the Magpie 
Multies in October 2019. 
 
Anyone wishing to have a go at officiating would find that it is quite an interesting 
pastime. The job can lead to trips interstate and eventually overseas. 
 
And of course the Club can always use more workers! 
 
Steve Griffiths 
Life Member 
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LIFE MEMBERS REPORT 
 
The Collingwood Harriers Life Members have continued to play an integral part in the 
Club’s operation. 
 
Although a number of these members are getting on in years, they still show a great 
interest in the progress of the Club.  This, of course, is in addition to the substantial 
number of Life Members who still compete for the Club and/or act as officials at various 
meetings. 
 
Although not required to do so, many of these members still contribute financially to the 
Club on an annual basis. Apart from assisting at times with ‘special’ contributions, the 
Life Members’ Association fund the provision of the Blue Ribbons for the Club’s 100 
Yards and Five Mile Cross Country Championships and also finance the annual update 
of the Honour Boards in the Clubrooms. 
 
Ray Harbert has coordinated this group for many years. The L.M. Association holds 
their AGM in March each year and has a dinner at the Clubrooms each November with 
a terrific turn up. 
 
Members are considered for Life Membership after they have served the Club for a 
good number of years and made a worthwhile contribution as a competitor, official, 
coach, committee member or office bearer or indeed, in most cases, a combination of 
some of the aforementioned categories. 
 
Steve Griffiths 
Life Member 
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AUSTRALIAN/STATE MEDALLISTS 2019/20 
 

AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIP MEDALLISTS 
 
 

Note: Australian Senior and Junior Track and Field Championships along with the Victorian and 
Australian Masters Track Championships were not held due to quarantine restrictions. 

 

OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIP MEDALLISTS 
 

BRONZE 
 
Isabella SIMONELLA  Under 20 Discus 
    Under 20 Hammer 

 
 
 

VICTORIAN CHAMPIONSHIP MEDALLISTS 
 

GOLD 
 

Simone MAILLARDET  Under 18 3k Cross Country Championship 
 
Simone MAILLARDET  
Sunny SPENCER             Under 18 3 x 3k Cross Country Relay 
Lucy LEUTCHFORD      
 
Kareema WAKIM            
Simone MAILLARDET   Under 18 4 x 800m Relay 
Lucy LEUTCHFORD       
Mia ROUX                        
 
Louise DAVEY   50-54  Heptathlon 
 
Andre MAILLARDET  Under 14 Triple Jump 
 
Mia ROUX   Under 18 3000m 
 
Kareema WAKIM  Under 15 800m 
 
Wolfgang COTRA NEMESI Under 16 1500m 
    Under 16 800m 
 

 
SILVER 

 
Tamara QUINN   Open  15000m Road Championship 
 
Simone MAILLARDET  Under18 6000m Road Championship 
    Under18 5000m Road Championship  
 
Simone MAILLARDET    
Sunny SPENCER              Under 18 3 3.1k Road Relay 
Lucy LEUTCHFORD   
 
Tamara QUINN                 
Erchana MURRAY BARTLETT 
Virginia McCORMICK      Open  5 x 3.8k Tan Relay 
Simone MAILLARDET    
Amy ROBINSON              
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Kendra HUBBARD  Open  400m  
 
Chiara SANTIGLIA  Under 18 100m 
 
Fabiano AGUIARD  Under 14 1500m 
 
Kareema WAKIM  Under 15 1500m 
 
Simone MAILLARDET  Under 18 1500m 
 
Lucy LEUTCHFORD  Under 20 800m 
 
Simone MAILLARDET  Under 18 3000m 

 
BRONZE 

 
Fabiano AGIUARD            
Andre MAILLARDET       Under 14 3 x 3.1 Road Relay 
Thierry AUGHTERSON    
 
Chiara SANTIGLIA  Under 18 200m 
 
Nathan ANDERSEN  Under 20 Triple Jump 
 
Josh TRAM                           
Guy FRICKE                         Under 16 4 x 400m Relay 
James MORELLI                   
Wolfgang COTRA NEMESI 
 
Tamara QUINN   Open  10,000 Metres Championship (Zatopek) 
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CLUB RECORDS SET DURING 2019-2020 
 
The past year has the following records fall. Congratulations to all our new club record holders! 
 

Name(s) Age Event Perf. Date Previous 
holder 

Perf. Date 

 
Campbell Maffett  50-54 Marathon 2:55:33 29/09/19 J. Hopkins         3:28:25.05     14/10/01 
 
Louise Davey  50-54 100m 17.06 5/10/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Pole Vault 2.20m 5/10/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 400m 88.65 5/10/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 80m Hurdles 36.09 6/10/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Long Jump 2.97m 6/10/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Decathlon 1291pts 5-6/10/19 Vacant 
 
Chris Boylen 55-59 Decathlon 2515pts 5-6/10/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 100m 16.40 12/10/19 L. Davey           17.06               5/10/19 
 
Tamara Quinn 35-39 Half Marathon 1:15:32 13/10/19 S. Michelsson   1:18:32           15/02/09 
 
Jim Hopkins 70-74 Marathon 4:54:01 13/10/19 Vacant 
 
Tamara Quinn 35-39 5000m 16:55.32 14/11/19 S. Michelsson   17:22.8 /09 
 
Kendra Hubbard Open 400m 55.71 16/11/19 H. McAdam       57.06             26/02/16 
 
Kendra Hubbard 30-34 400m 55.71 16/11/19 S. Payne           69.37             2/02/08 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 200m 37.44 16/11/19 Vacant 
 
Jim Hopkins 70-74 800m 3:30.8 16/11/19 Vacant 
 
Peter Gaunt 60-64 High Jump 1.30m 16/11/19 Vacant 
 
Kareema Wakim U/18/ 4 x 800m Relay 9:18.87       23/11/19          A. Cornell       9:21.29 11/11/17 
Simone Maillardet  20/Open              S. Maillardet 
Lucy Leutchford                L. Leutchford 
Mia Roux                S. Spencer 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Pole Vault 2.55m 27/11/19 L. Davey           2.20m             5/10/19 
 
Jim Hopkins 70-74 1500m 6:41.2 30/11/19 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Long Jump 3.46m 30/11/19 L. Davey            2.94m            6/10/19 
  
Tamara Quinn 35-39 10,000m 33:59.48 14/12/19 S. Michelsson   38:15.2          15/02/09 
 
Justin Hanrahan 50-54 100m Hurdles 15.5 21/12/19 Vacant 
 
Jim Hopkins 70-74 200m 40.28 21/12/19 Vacant  
 
Justin Hanrahan 50-50 100m 12.54 21/12/19 J. Schuijers      12.76              4/02/12 
 
Jim Hopkins 70-74 800m 3:16.3 21/12/19 J. Hopkins         3;30.8           16/11/19 
 
Wolfgang Cotra  U/16  1500m 4:08.2 21/12/19 J. McCormack   4:10.5           12/02/11 
Nemesi 
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Name(s) Age Event Perf. Date Previous 
holder 

Perf. Date 

 
Louise Davey 50-54 80m Hurdles 34.05 4/01/20 L. Davey           36.09             6/10/19 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 200m 36.27 4/01/20 L. Davey           37.44            16/11/19 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 800m 3:58.35 5/01/20 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Heptathlon 1770 pts 4-5/01/20 Vacant 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Triple Jump 5.78m 11/01/20 Vacant 
 
Wolfgang Cotra  U/16  800m 1:58.5 11/01/20 A. Buck              2:00.2          16/02/17 
Nemesi 
 
Chris Boylen 55-59  High Jump 1.50m 11/01/20 P. Gaunt            1.50m          15/01/15 
  
Chris Boylen 55-59 Pole Vault 3.55m   1/02/20 C. Boylen          3.54m           28/08/18 
 
Chris Boylen 55-59 Pole Vault 3.70m   1/02/20 C. Boylen          3.55m           1/02/20 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 200m 35.12 22/02/20 L. Davey           36.27             4/01/20 
 
Kerry Murch Open Shot  Put 10.40m 22/02/20 K. Howard         9.94m           8/02/03 
 
Louise Davey 50-54 Triple Jump 6.17m 22/02/20 L. Davey           5.78m           11/01/20 
 
Wolfgang Cotra U/16  1500m 4:06.70 29/02/20 W. Cotra Nemesi 4:08.2        21/12/19 
Nemesi 
 
Mia Roux U/18/20 3000m 10:13.79   7/03/20 S. Maillardet      10:24.0         7/02/17 
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MAJOR CLUB AWARDS 
 

 
100 YARDS CHAMPIONSHIP 
 
Not Conducted 
 
5 MILE CROSS COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP 
 
Tim BRYANT   Erchana MURRAY BARTLETT 
 

ROBERT HENDY WINTER POINTS AWARD 
 
Peter GAUNT 
 
 
MAGNUS MICHELSSON WINTER POINTS AWARD 
 
Andre MAILLARDET 
 

 
W.S. TUNALEY J.P.  DECATHLON CHAMPION 
 
Nick ROSA 
 
COLIN MURRAYLEE SUMMER POINTS AWARD 
 
Chris BOYLEN 
 
 

KIRRALEE RADFORD SUMMER POINTS AWARD 
 
Louise DAVEY 
 

ALBY SARGENT AWARD - BEST PERFORMANCE BY JUNIOR 
IN CLUB 100 YARDS CHAMPIONSHIP 
 
Not Conducted 
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MEN’S RANKINGS 2019/20 

 
Competitor Age Group Perf. Date Comp. Best 
18/19 
 
60 Metres 
 
Nathan Andersen  U/20  7.46  13/12/19  Shield 
Xavier Chung  U/18  7.53  13/12/19  Shield 
Chris Boyen  55-59  8.51  13/12/19  Shield 
Liam Dell   Open  8.77  13/12/19  Shield 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59  8.96  13/12/19  Shield 
Brendan Dell  Open  9.12  13/12/19  Shield 
Andrew Close      T11 Open  9.14  13/12/19  Shield 
Jim Sayer   50-54  9.2  13/12/19  Shield 
 
100 Metres 
 
Massima Acquaro  U/20  11.07           /20  Vic Champs 
Spencer Browne  Open  11.36  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic 
Nathan Andersen  U/20  11.64    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 11.74
  
Tom Wilson  Open  12.06  11/01/20  hield 
Xavier Chung  U/18  12.10  21/12/19  Shield  11.79
    
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  12.31  30/11/19  Shield 
Jake Perez  U/18  12.45  12/10/19  Shield 
Nick Rosa  Open  12.58    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 12.94 
James Batterbury  U/18  12.61  21/19/19  Shield 
Alister Tollinton  U/16  12.46 w.a. 18/01/2 0 Shield 
James Morelli  U/16  12.95  30/11/19  Shield 
Adam Garganis  Open  13.44    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Liam Dell   Open  13.82    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Ben Dawson  U/14  13.98    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Chris Boylen  55-59  13.76 w.a. 18/01/20  Shield  13.70 
Sasha Stanitzka  U/16  13.29  30/11/19  Shield  13.75
  
Scott Lovell  50-54  14.48 w.a. 18/01/20  Shield  14.42 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59  14.58    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Jim Sayer     50-54  14.45  30/11/19  Shield  14.76
  
Brendan Dell  Open  15.06    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Andrew Close T 11 30-34  14.52  21/12/19  Shield 
Kieren Dell  Open  17.43  11/01/20  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  17.59  19/10/19  Shield 
Jim Hopkins  70-74  19.70  30/11/19  Shield   19.01
     
4 x 100 Metres Relay 
 
49.59 U/18 J. Perez, J. Batterbury, J. Tram (16), J. Morelli (16)    9/11/19  Shield 
49.61 Open N. Rosa, J. Batterbury(18), A. Garganis, T. Fedele   22/02/20 Shield Final 
52.68 50+  C. Boylen, S. Lovell, M. Kyriakakis (60), J. Hanrahan    9/11/19 Shield 
61.70 40+ ** M. Cahill, L. Davey, S. Lovell, C. Boylen    22/02/20 Shield Final 
61.88 Open B. Dell, L. Dell, K. Dell, A. Close    22/02/20 Shield Final 
65.13 50+ M. Kyriakakis (60), M. Galea (60), J. Hopkins (60, T. Dell  22/02/20 Shield Final 
68.15 50+ M. Galea(60), P. Gaunt(60), T. Dell, J. Hopkins(60)  18/01/20 Shield  
68.17 Open** M. Wakim(14), A. Maillardet(14) J. Newton, J. Sayer (50)  22/02/20 (fall) Shield Final 
** Mixed teams  
   
200 Metres  
 
Michael Romanin  Open  21.10 w/a  21/12/19  Shield 
Spencer Browne  Open  22.68 w/a  21/12/19  Shield 
Tomas Fedele  U/20  23.51  18/01/20  Shield  24.61 w.
  
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  24.78  16/11/19  Shield 
Nathan Andersen  U/20  24.22  22/02/20  Shield Final 25.03
  
Jake Perez  U/18  25.35    5/10/19  Shield 
Nick Rosa  Open  25.43  22/02/20  Shield Final 26.51 
Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi U/16  25.30  22/02/20  Shield Final  
James Batterbury  U/18  25.13  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Josh Tram  U/16  25.44    1/02/20  Shield 
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Drew Roberts  Open  26.30  11/01/20  Shield   
Alister Tollimton    U/16  26.07    1/02/20  Shield 
James Moreeli  U/16  26.33    1/02/20  Shield 
Sasha Stanitzki  U/16  27.60  16/11/19  Shield   29.30 
Liam Dell   Open  28.14  21/12/19  Shield Final  
Jim Sayer   50-54  28.97    1/02/20  Shield  28.31 
Scott Lovell  50-54  29.45  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59  30.54  18/01/20  Shield 
Andrew Close T 11 30-34  31.23  11/01/20  Shield  
Peter Gaunt  60-64  32.19  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Brendan Dell  Open  32.52  22/02/19  Shield Final 
Tony Dell   55-59  34.82  21/12/19  Shield 
Kieran Dell  Open  38.76  21/12/19  Shield 
Jim Hopkins  70-74    37.49     1/02/20  Shield  37.06 
w.a. 
Chris Boylen  55-59  37.41    1/02/20  Shield  29.39
    
      
4 x 200m Relay 
 
1:46.00 U/16 J. Morelli, J. Tram, W. Cotra Nemesi, M. Johns      9/11/19  Shield 
1:57.70 Open J. Morelli (16), N. Andersen, J. Sayer (50), J. Hopkins (70) 30/11/19  Shield 
 
400 Metres 
 
Michael Romanin  Open  49.15  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic  
Tomas Fedele  U/20  52.02  28/02/20  Vic Champs 54.08 
Xavier Chung  U/18  55.56  21/12/19  Shield  54.93
  
Justin Hanrahan    50-54  56.80   30/10/19  Shield 
Liam Werrett  Open  56.83  18/01/20  Shield 
Nick Rosa  Open  58.28    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Adam Garganis  Open  58.79    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Guy Fricke  U/16  59.49  12/10/19  Shield  59.86
  
James Morelli  U/16  63.09  30/11/19  Shield    
Jim Sayer   50-54  64.99  12/10/19  Shield  62.05
    
Eugene Nemesi  40-44  68.32  18/01/20  Shield  65.04
  
Liam Dell   Open  68.72    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Chris Boylen  55-59  70.27    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Scott Lovell  50-54  70.59  18/01/20  Shield  
Andrew Close T 11 30-34  71.19  12/10/19  Shield 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59  71.89  30/11/19  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  81.72  12/10/19  Shield   
Jim Hopkins  70-74  86.82  30/11/19  Shield  85.72 
Brendan Dell  Open  93.03    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Kieren Dell  Open      95.51  11/01.20  Shield 
       
600 Metres 
 
Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi U/16  1:25.7  13/12/19  Shield 
Josh Tram  U/16  1:26.6  13/12/19  Shield 
Drew Roberts  Open  1:27.7  13/12/19  Shield 
Tomas Fedele  U/20  1:28.6  13/12/19  Shield 
Eugene Nemesi  40-44  1:45.2  13/12/19  Shield 
Andrew Close  30-34  2:08.6  13/12/19  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  2:12.8  13/12/19  Shield 
Kieran Dell  Open  2:47.4  13/12/19  Shield 
 
800 Metres 
     
Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi U/16  1:58.5  11/01/20  Shield   2:03.74 
Josh Tram  U/16  1:59.7  11/01/20  Shield   2:17.6
  
Liam Werrett  Open  2:05.7    1/02/20  Shield  
Drew Roberts  Open  2:06.4  22/02/20  Shield Final 2:00.3
  
Guy Fricke  U/16  2:12.9  19/10/19  Shield  2:14.36
    
Mason Johns    U/16  2:13.14  11/12/19  Milers Club 2:23.3
  
Fabio Aguiard  U/14  2:21.2  11/12/19  Milers Club  2:25.84
  
Paul Viney  50-54  2:24.4  11/12/19  Milers Club 2:21.48
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James Morelli  U/16  2:25.2    1/02/20  Shield 
Eugene Nemesi  40-44  2:28.1  23/01/20  Milers Club  2:24.92
  
Oliver Lucas  U/16  2:36.6  19/10/19  Shield  
Jim Sayer   50-54  2:39.6  11/01/20  Shield 
Andre Maillardet  U/14  2:40.5  21/12/19  Shield  2:43.23 
Peter Gaunt  60-64  2:44.8  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Andrew Close T 11 30-34  2:52.9  11/01/20  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  3:02.5  21/12/19  Shield 
Marcus Wakim  U/14  2:42.1  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Jim Hopkins  70-74  3:16.3  21/12/19  Shield  3:15.4 
Kieran Dell  Open  3:34.0  22/02/20  Shield Final 
       
1500 Metres 
   
Wolfgang Cotra-Nemesi U/16  4:06.07  29/02/20  Vic Champs 4:15.69
  
Ryan Blackwell  U/20  4:17.36  23/01/20  Milers Club    
Liam Werrett  Open  4:17.8  18/01/20  Shield 
Josh Tram  U/16  4:20.4  18/01/20  Shield  4:45.5
  
Michael George  Open  4:25.81  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic 
James Allery  Open  4:26.14  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic 
Mason Johns  U/16  4:32.3  21/12/19  Shield  4:43.34
   Guy Fricke  U/16  4:35.22  28/11/19  Whitehorse 
Classic   
Fab Aguiard  U/14  4:44.49  29/02/20  Vic Champs 
Liam Delany  40-44  4:50.8  12/10/19  Shield 
Paul Viney  50-54  4:57.5  21/12/19  Shield    
Oliver Lucas  U/16  5:02.5  12/10/19  Shield  
Adam Garganis  Open  5:10.9    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Eugene Nemesi  40-44  5:12.2  16/11/19  Shield  5:01.0
  
Nick Rosa  Open  5:18.1    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  5:24.4    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Andre Maillardet  U/14  5:31.45  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic 
Liam Dell   Open  5:59.6    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Jim Sayer   50-54  6:02.1  30/11/19  Shield 
Andrew Close T11 30-34  6:32.7  21/12/19  Shield 
Jim Hopkins  70-74  6:41.2  30/11/19  Shield  6:22.0
  
Scott Lovell  50-54  6:40.4    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
  
Chris Boylen  55-59  6:48.0    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Tony Dell   55-59  6:52.9    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Brendan Dell  Open  8:12.0    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
 
1 Mile 
 
Ryan Blackwell  U/20  4:42.6  13/12/19  Shield 
Andre Maillardet  U/14  5:49.4  13/12/19  Shield 
Marcus Wakim  U/14  5:51.6  13/12/19  Shield 
Tony Dell   55:59  7:07.2  13/12/19  Shield 
Jim Hopkins  70-74  7:09.9  13/12/19  Shield 
Robert Maillardet  60-64  7:23.2  13/12/19  Shield   
 
3000 Metres 
  
Liam Werrett  Open    9:11.6  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi U/16    9:29.38  11/01/20  Shield 
Mason Johns  U/16    9:50.0  22/02/20  Shield Final  
Drew Roberts  Open    9:55.7  22/02/20  Shield Final 11:00.4
  
Fab Aguiard  U/14  10:19.6  22/02/22  Shield Final 
Guy Fricke  U/16  11:05.2  19/10/19  Shield 
Andre Maillardet  U/14  11:18.08    7/03/20  Vic Champs 
Alex McLeod  30-34  11:23.04  12/10/19  Shield 
Peter Gaunt  55-59  11:27.0  22/02/20  Shield Final 11:12.1
  
Jim Hopkins  65-69  13:45.2  22/02/20  Shield Final 14:28.5 
Tony Dell   55-59  14:36.8  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Andrew Close T11 Open  14:52.7  22/02/20  Shield Final 
     
5000 Metres 
 
Tim Bryant  Open  15:33.8  21/12/19  Shield  15:23.65 
Liam Werrett  Open  16:36.13  14/11/19  Vic Champs 17:26.3 
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James Allery  Open  16:50.06  14/11/19  Vic Champs 
Michael Oke   Open  17:02.65  14/11/19  Vic Champs 17:14.40
  
Steve Simmons  Open  17:17.74  14/11/19  Vic Champs 
Ryan Blackwell  U/20  18:04.7  18/01/20  Shield 
Paul Viney  50-54  18:31.93  14/11/19  Vic Champs 
Josh Symons  Open  18:38.69  14/11/19  Vic Champs 
Peter Gaunt  55-59  20:49.1  21/12/19  Shield  19:05.2
  
Jim Hopkins  65-69  24:11.0  18/01/20  Shield  23:21.06
       
10,000Metres 
 
Michael Oke  40-44  35:29.0    4/12/19  Zatopek  37:17.7
  
Matt Lowth  Open  38:31.0    4/12/19  Zatopek 
Josh Symons  Open  41:16.0    4/12/19  Zatopek 
Paul Twining  65-69  45:00  14/05/19  Vic Masters 
Jim Hopkins  65-69  48:15  14/05/19  Vic Masters 
 
3000 Metres Steeplechase 91.4 cm 
 
Ryan Blackwell  U/20  10:31.1  21/12/19  Shield 
  
2000 Metres Steeplechase  91.4cm 
 
2000 Metres Steeplechase  76.2cm 
 
Andre Maillardet  U/14    7:51.56    7/03/20  Vic Champs 
Jim Hopkins  65-69  10:29.5  14/11/19  Shield  10:00.93
   
 
400 Metres Hurdles 91.4 cm 
 
Tomas Fedele  U/20  56.43  22/02/20  Shield Final 58.35 
Drew Roberts  Open  69.07  22/02/20  Shield Final 
       
400 Metres Hurdles 84 cm 
 
Justin Hanrahan  50-55  62.96  19/10/19  Shield 
James Batterbury  U/18  64.05  22/02/20  Shield Final   
    
110 Metres Hurdles 106.7 cm 
 
Nick Rosa  Open  20.75    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Adam Garganis  Open  22.25    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Liam Dell   Open  23.08    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Brendan Dell  Open  31.13    6/10/19  Magpie Multies    
   
110 Metres Hurdles 91.4 cm          
 
  
100 Metres Hurdles 91.0cm 
 
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  15.5  21/12/19  Shield 
  
100 Metres Hurdles 84.0 cm 
      
90 Metres Hurdles 76.0cm 
 
1500 Metres Walk 
 
Marcus Wakim  U/14    7:40.7  12/10/19  Shield  8:04.3
   
2000 Metres Walk 
 
Adam Garganis  Open    8:33.4  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Marcus Wakim  U/14    9:56.8  22/02/20  Shield Final 10:13.8
  
David Smyth  45-49  10:50.7  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Ross Reid  60-64  12:48.5  19/10/19  Shield  12:36.1
   Bob Gardiner  80-84  14:03.0    1/02/20  Shield 
 13:44.7    
  
3000 Metres Walk 
 
Adam Garganis  Open  13:32.71  12/10/19  Shield 
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Marcus Wakim  U/14  15:17.72  29/02/20  Vic Champ 15:22.38
   
David Smyth  45-49  17:10.1    5/10/19  Shield    
Ross Reid  60-64  19:12.9  12/10/19  Shield  19:24.0
  
Bob Gardiner  80-84  21:20.3  11/01/20  Shield  21:08.5
         
5000 Metres Walk 
 
Adam Garganis  Open  22:36.34  19/10/19  Shield 
          
Shot Put 7.26kg 
 
Nick Rosa   Open    9.01m    11/01/20  Shield 
Adam Garganis    Open    8.66m    22/02/20  Shield Final 
Eugene Nemesi  40-45    8.32m      9/11/19  Shield  
Liam Dell   Open    6.86m    18/01/20  Shield 
Brendan Dell  Open    6.61m      6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Kieran Dell  Open    6.44m      1/02/20  Shield 
Liam Delany  40-44    5.79m      5/10/19  Shield 
Andrew Close T 11 30-34    5.96m    22/20/20  Shield Final 
 
Shot Put 6.00kg 
 
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  12.66m   16/11/19  Shield   
Chris Boylen  55-59    9.14m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies  8.74m 
Nathan Andersen  U/20    8.86m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Scott Lovell  50-54      8.49m  16/11/19  Shield   8.49m 
Jim Sayer   50-54    8.95m  22/02/20  Shield Final 7.85m
  
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59    6.64m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Tony Dell   55-59    6.31m  18/01/20  Shield  
    
Shot Put 5.00kg 
 
James Batterbury  U/18  10.11m    1/02/20  Shield 
Marty Galea  60-64    8.12m  18/01/20  Shield 
Nathan Andersen  U/18    9.88m  13/10/19  Shield  8.65m 
Jim Hopkins  70-74    5.28m  22/02/20  Shield Final  
   
Shot Put 4.00kg 
 
Shot Put 3.00kg 
       
Discus  2.00kg 
     
Nick Rosa  Open  24.02m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Liam Dell   Open  23.23m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Adam Garganis  Open  22.98m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Eugene Nemesi  40-44  24.81m  18/01/20  Shield  24.26m
  
Brendan Dell  Open  20.50m  16/11/19  Shield 
Kieren Dell  Open  14.67m  11/01/20  Shield 
           
Discus  1.5kg 
   
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  40.96m  21/12/19  Shield 
Scott Lovell  50-54  27.11m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies  28.59m 
Chris Boylen  55-59  24.18m  30/11/19  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  18.29m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
    
 
Discus  1.00kg 
 
Wolfgang Cotra-Nemesi U/16  30.08m  21/12/19  Shield  24.39m 
Marty Galea  60-64  24.30    1/02/20  Shield 
  
Javelin  800g 
 
Nick Rosa  Open  37.87m    9/11/19  Shield   40.19m
  
Adam Garganis  Open  37.88m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies  
Nathan Andersen  U/20  31.70m  18/01/20  Shield 
Eugene Nemesi    40-44  27.74m  18/01/20  Shield  26.73
  
Liam Dell   Open  20.10m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Brendan Dell  Open  19.34m  16/11/19  Shield 
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Kieran Dell  Open  12.04m  13/12/19  Shield 
       
Javelin  700g 
 
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  35.97m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Scott Lovell  50-54  30.23.m  18/01/20  Shield   
Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi U/16  29.99m  18/01/20  Shield 
Chris Boylen  55-59  25.97m  30/11/19  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  19.31m    9/11/19  Shield  
   
Javelin  600g 
 
Marty Galea  60-64  19.45m  21/12/19  Shield 
   
Hammer 7.26kg 
 
Liam Dell   Open  20.22m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Brendan Dell  Open  17.35m  21/12/19  Shield 
Kieran Dell  Open  16.41m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Liam Delany  40-45  10.52m    5/10/19  Shield 
 
Hammer 6.0kg 
 
Chris Boylen  55-59  23.88m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Tony Dell   50-54  17.09m  30/11/19  Shield  
      
Hammer 5.0kg 
 
Marty Galea  60-64  24.80m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
    
Hammer 4.0kg 
 
High Jump 
 
Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi U/16  1.80m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Nathan Andersen  U/20  1.75m  21/12/19  Shield 
Justin Hanrahan  55-59  1.65m    9/11/19  Shield 
Alister Tollinton  U/18  1.65m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Nick Rosa  Open  1.60m  11/01/20  Shield 
Adam Garganis  Open  1.55m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies  
Chris Boylen  55-59  1.50m  11/01/20  Shield    1.50m 
Brendan Dell  Open  1.40m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Liam Dell   Open  1.40m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Josh Tram  U/16  1.40m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Peter Gaunt  60-64  1.35m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Scott Lovell  50-54  1.25m   1101/20  Shield   1.25m 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59  1.22m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Marty Galea  60-65  1.20m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Tony Dell   55-59  1.10m  21/12/19  Shield 
    
Long Jump 
 
Nathan Andersen  U/20  6.64m  30/11/19  Shield  6.43m 
Tom Wilson  Open  6.64m  21/12/19  Shield   
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  5.80m  30/11/19  Shield 
Xavier Chung  U/18  5.68m  21/12/19  Shield 
Nick Rosa  Open  5.47m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 5.17m
  
Adam Garganis  Open  5.07m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Alister Tollinton  U/16  5.77m  30/11/19  Shield 
James Batterbury  U/18  5.79m  29/02/20  Vic Champs 
Liam Werrett  Open  5.39m  18/01/20  Shield 
Wolfgang Cotra-Nemesi U/16  5.37m  18/01/20  Shield  5.00m 
James Morelli  U/16  4.69m    9/11/19  Shield  
Chris Boylen  55-59  4.93m  29/11/19  Shield  4.82m
  
Ben Dawson  U/14  4.60m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Liam Dell   Open  4.67m  11/01/20  Shield     
Brendan Dell  Open   4.12m  13/12/19  Shield 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59  4.28m  30/11/19  Shield 
Marty Galea  60-64  3.65m  30/11/19  Shield 
Scott Lovell  50-54  3.55m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 4.47m
  
Andrew Close T 11 30-34  3.00m  18/01/20  Shield 
Kieran Dell  Open  2,77m  13/12/19  Shield 
Tony Dell   55-59  2.68m    9/11/19  Shield 
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Triple Jump 
 
Nathan Andersen  U/20  13.09m    7/03/20  Vic Champs 13.09m
  
Alister Tollinton  U/16  12.13m  11/01/20  Shield 
James Batterbury  U/18  12.29m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Nick Rosa  Open  11.00m  22/02/20  Shield Final 11.09m 
Liam Werrett  Open  10.96m    1/02/20  Shield 
Josh Tram  U/16    9.90m    1/02/20  Shield 
Liam Dell   Open    9.21m  21/12/19  Shield 
Andre Maillardet  U/14    9.20m  29/02/20  Vic Champs 8.64m
  
Brendan Dell  Open    8.46m  22/02/20  Shield Final  
Marty Galea  60-64    8.12m  18/01/20  Shield 
Marcus Wakim  U/14    6.66m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Michael Kyriakakis  55-59    6.40m  18/01/20  Shield 
Kieran Dell  Open    6.06m  18/01/20  Shield  
  
Pole Vault 
 
Nick Rosa  Open  4.30m  21/12/19  Shield   4.00m
  
Chris Boylen  55-59  3.70m    1/02/20  Shield   3.40m
  
Justin Hanrahan  50-54  3.10m  16/10/19  Shield 
Adam Garganis  Open  3.10m    1/02/20  Shield 
Liam Dell   Open  2.85m  27/11/19  Shield 
Brendan Dell  Open  2.50m  12/10/19  Shield   
Scott Lovell  50-54  2.01m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies  2.21m
  
Tony Dell   55-59  2.01m    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
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WOMEN’S RANKINGS 2019/20 
 
Competitor Age Group Perf. Date Competition Best 
18/19 
 
60 Metres   
 
Emma Carr  U/18    8.39  13/12/19  Shield 
Jessica Andersen  Open    8.40  13/12/19  Shield 
Maria Cahill  40-44  10.10  13/12/19  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open  10.30  13/12/19  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  10.86  13/12/19  Shield  
 
100 Metres 
 
Kendra Hubbard  30-34  12.38  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic 
Chiara Santaglia  U/18  12.24  29/02/20  Vic Champs 12.34
    
Corinna Minto  Open  12.81  12/10/19  Shield 
Jessica Andersen  Open  13.33 w.a. 18/01/20  Shield  13.04
  
Emma Carr  U/18  13.08  21/12/19  Shield  13.79
  
Claudia Gelsi  U/18  14.43  30/11/19  Shield  
Maria Cahill  40-44  15.35  18/01/20  Shield  
Sarah Samanna  Open  16.31  21/12/19  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  16.40  12/10/19  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open  16.41 w.a. 18/01/20  Shield  16.28
  
Adele Boylen  Open  16.70  12/10/19  Shield 
   
4 x 100 Metres Relay 
 
51.90 U/18 L. Leutchford, S. Maillardet, E. Carr, C. Santiglia       22/02/20 Shield Final 
54.86 Open C. Gelsi (18), K. Wakim(14), G. Young (18), C. Minko  22/02/20 Shield Final  
57.30 U/18 C. Gelsi, M. Young, G. Young, E. Carr                       9/11/19 Shield 
 
 
200 Metres 
 
Kendra Hubbard  Open  24.62  18/01/20  Shield 
Chiara Santaglia  U/18  25.49  18/01/20  Shield  24.87 
Corinna Minko  Open  25.81  22/02/20  Shield Final  
Emma Carr  U/16  27.66    7/03/20  Vic Champs  28.66
                   
Jessica Andersen  Open  28.83  22/02/20  Shield Final 30.40 
Kelly Ulf   Open  29.82    1/02/20  Shield  
Kareema Wakim  U/14  28.67  22/02/20  Shield Final 31.77 
Claudia Gelsi  U/18  30.18  22/02/20  Shield Final  
Evie Rosa  Open  31.82  16/11/19  Shield 
Maria Cahill  40-44  32.12  22/02/20  Shield Final  
Miki Young  U/18  31.17    1/02/20  Shield 
Grace Young  U/18  31.86             1/02/20  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  35.12         22/02/20  Shield Final 
Jessica Newton    Open  35.03  22/02/20  Shield Final 34.60 
  
4 x 200 Metres Relay 
 
1:53.67 Open C. Santiglia(18), C. Gelsi (18) M. Cahill(40), E. Carr(18) 30/11/19  Shield 
 
       
400 Metres 
 
Kendra Hubbard  Open  54.27  29/02/20  Vic Champs 
Lucy Leutchford  U/18  59.71  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic 58.60
  
Chiara Santaglia  U/18  60.21  21/12/19  Shield  59.22
  
Amber Louw  U/18  66.35  28/02/20  Vic Champs 
Mikaila Young  U/18  69.94  21/12/19  Shield 
Maria Cahill  40-44  71.86  18/01/20  Shield 
Grace Young  U/18  75.17  21.12/19  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  88.65    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
  
4 x 400 Metres Relay 
 



 

35  Collingwood Harriers Annual Report 2019–20 

800 Metres 
 
Lucy Leutchford  U/18  2:12.8  22/02/20  Shield Final 2:08.65 
Simone Maillardet  U/18  2:13.4  22/02/20  Shield Final 2:21.3
  
Amy Robinson  Open  2:17.20  23/01/20  Milers Club 
Kareema Wakim  U/14  2:19.57    8/03/20  Vic Champs 2:30.6 
Mikaila Young  U/18  2:24.5    1/02/20  Shield 
Amber Louw  U/18  2:29.48  23/01/20  Shield 
Erchana Murray Bartlett Open  2:31.0  19/10/19  Shield 
Grace Young  U/18  2:39.7    1/02/20  Shield    
Evie Rosa  Open  3:02.00    6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Claudia Gelsi  U/18  3:27.6    1/02/20  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  3:58.35    5/01/20  Vic Champs 
Jessica Newton  Open  4:02.5  22/02/20  Shield Final 3:22.3
     
4x800 Metres Relay 
 
9:18. U/18 K. Wakim(14), S. Maillardet, L. Leutchford, M. Roux 23/11/19     Vic Champs 
 
1500 Metres 
 
Mia Roux   U/16  4:37.08  28/11/19  Whitehorse Classic  4:33.9 
Lucy Leutchford  U/18  4:42.8    5/10/19  Shield   4:52.8 
Amy Robinson  Open  4:44.27  11/12/19  Milers Club 
Simone Maillardet  U/18  4:40.64    8/03/20  Vic Champs  4:44.42 
Kareema Wakim  U/14  4:49.56    8/03/20  Vic Champs  5:10.7 
Mikaila Young  U/18  4:58.22  11/12/19  Milers Club 
Grace Young  U/18  5:41.0  11/12/19  Milers Club 
    
Evie Rosa  Open  6:17.1  12/10/19  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  8:29.5    6/10/19  Magpie Multes 
       
1 Mile 
 
Simone Maillardet  U/18  5:13.1  13/12/19  Shield 
Kareema Wakim  U/14  5:26.1  13/12/19  Shield 
 
3000 Metres 
   
Mia Roux   U/18  10:13.79    8/03/20  Vic Champs 
Simone Maillardet  U/18  10:15.56    8/03/20  Vic Champs 10:36.66  
Katie Ward  Open  11:57.1    5/10/19  Shield 
Kareema Wakim  U/14  12:02.8    1/02/20  Shield 
Evie Rosa  Open  13:36.4  22/02/20  Shield Final 
    
5000 Metres 
    
Erchana Murray Bartlett Open  17:56.1  19/10/19  Shield 
Amy Robinson  Open  18:02.29  14/11/19  Shield  16:50.7
  
Katie Ward  Open  20:31.08  14/11/19  Shield 
Evie Rosa  Open  24:55.3  21/12/19  Shield 
      
10,000 Metres 
 
Tamara Quinn  35-39  33:59.48  14/12/19  Zatopek 
Erchana Murray Bartlett Open  39:13.0    4/12/19  Zatopek 
   
3000 Metres Steeplechase     76.2cm 
 
Sarah Samanna  Open  14:29.1  18/01/20  Shield 
 
2000 Metres Steeplechase       76cm 
      
400 Metres Hurdles 76.2 cm 
 
200 Metres Hurdles 76.2 cm 
 
100 Metres Hurdles   
 
Evie Rosa  Open  27.41      6/10/19  Magpie Multies 
 
90 Metres Hurdles 
 
Sophie Tram  U/16  16.86    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
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80 Metres Hurdles   76cm 
 
Louise Davey  50-54  34.05    5/01/20  Vic Champs 
 
1500 Metres Walk 
     
2000 Metres Walk 
 
Grace Young  U/18  11:58.3  22/02/20  Shield Final 
 
3000 Metres Walk 
 
Grace Young  U/18  16:01.6  12/10/19  Shield 
Mikaila Young  U/18  16:50.9  11/01/20  Shield 
       
5000 Metres Walk 
 
Evie Rosa  Open  37:17.2    1/02/20  Shield   
   
Shot Put 4.00kg 
 
Kerry Murch  Open  10.40m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Corinna Minko  Open    7.93m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Jessica Andersen  Open    7.78m  22/02/20  Shield Final 7.76m 
Sarah Samanna  Open    6.76m    1/02/20  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open    6.87m  19/10/19  Shield  6.86m
  
Evie Rosa  Open    6.21m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies  6.05m
  
    
 
Shot Put 3.00kg 
 
Claudia Gelsi  U/18  6.52m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Louise Davey  50-54  6.12m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
       
Discus  1.00kg 
 
Isabella Simonelli  U/18  44.41m  27/06/19  Oceania Champs 45.49m 
Jessica Andersen  Open  15.58m  18/01/20  Shield 
Louise Davey    50-54  13.30m  21/12/19  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open  14:46m  21/12/19  Shield  15.81m
  
Evie Rosa  Open  13.25m  21/12/19  Shield   
 
Javelin  600g 
  
Kerry Murch  Open  41.81m      5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Sarah Samanna  Open  17.53m    18/01/20  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open  15.84m    18/01/20  Shield   17.18m
  
Evie Rosa  Open  13.73m      6/10/19  Magpie Multies  12.17m
   
        
Javelin  500g 
 
Claudia Gelsi  U/18  15.89m      9/11/19  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  13.59m    18/01/20  Shield 
 
Javelin  400g 
 
Hammer 4kg 
 
Isabella Simonelli  U/20  45.94m  29/06/19  Oceania Champs 48.55m
  
Jessica Newton  Open  17.62m  11/01/20  Shield  17:00m
  
Evie Rosa  Open  16.22m  11/01/20  Shield  15.18m
    
  
Hammer     3kg 
        
High Jump 
 
Kelly Ulf   Open  1.45m  11/01/20  Shield Final 
Corinna Minko  Open  1.45m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Jessica Andersen  Open  1.35m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
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Sarah Samanna  Open  1.15m  16/11/19  Shield 
Evie Rosa  Open  1.10m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Louise Davey  50-54  1.05m  19/10/19  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open  1.01m    5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
        
Long Jump 
 
Corinna Minko  Open      5.97m      5/10/19  Magpie Multies 
Jessica Andersen  Open  5.25m    12/10/19  Shield  5.51m
    
Kelly Ulf   Open  5.17m      8/03/20  Vic Champs 5.23m
      
Sarah Samanna  Open  3.80m    21/12/19  Shield 
Adele Boylen  Open  3.77m    12/10/19  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54  3.46m    30/11/19  Shield 
Evie Rosa  Open  3.45m      9/11/19  Shield 
Jessica Newton  Open  2.87m      6/10/19  Magpie Multies  3.09m 
     
Triple Jump 
  
Corinna Minko  Open  11.50m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
Jessica Andersen  Open  11.20m  11/01/20  Shield  11.82m 
Kelly Ulf   Open  10.98m  21/12/19  Shield  11.41m 
Sarah Samanna  Open    8.04m  16/11/19  Shield  
Evie Rosa  Open    7.91m  11/01/20  Shield 
Louise Davey  50-54    6.17m  22/02/20  Shield Final 
        
Pole Vault 
 
Louise Davey  50-54  2.55m  27/11/19  Shield 
Sarah Samanna  Open  2.25m  27/11/19  Shield 
Adele Boylen  Open  2.05m  12/10/19  Shield  2.50m 
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WINTER 
 

CLUB EVENT RESULTS 2019 
 
SENIOR 
 
CLUB 5 MILE CROSS COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP 
 
 MEN WOMEN 
 
1 Tim Bryant 29:01 Erchana Murray Bartlett 32:03 
2 Lewis Sullivan 32:07 Amy Cornell 38:08
  
3 Josh Debinski    32:18          
  
2.7k CCC 
 
 MEN WOMEN 

 
1 Mason Johns 9:37 Mikaila Young 10:39 
2 Fabiano Agiuard 9:46 Grace Young 11:43
    
3 Josh Tram 9:49    
 
 

ATHLETICS VICTORIA EVENTS 2019 
 
SENIOR 
 
8k CCC      8k CCC 
 
1 Tim Bryant  26:59.2  1 Henrietta Lawrence 29:32.6 
2 Liam Delany  27:25.8  2 Tamara Quinn  29:49.1 
3 Hugh McCarthy  28:48.2  3 Erchana Murray Bartlett 30:27.3 
  
 
10k CCC     10k CCC 
 
1 Tim Bryant    33:09.0  1 Tamara Quinn  36:59.0 
2 Hugh McCarthy  33:15.0  2 Erchana Murray Bartlett 37:39.0  
3 Liam Delany  33:43.0  3 Bev Thomas  38:39:0 
  
12k CCC Cancelled -  Due to State of Course  
 
10k ROAD 
 
1 Tim Bryant  31:54.9  1 Tamara Quinn   31:34.8    
2 Liam Delany  32:57.3  2 Erchana Murray Bartlett  35:27.8 
3 Xavier  Meade  33:00.0  3 Virginia McCormick   36:33.2 
   
 
15k ROAD 
 
1 Tim Bryant  48:05.5  1 Tamara Quinn  52:47.2 
2 Simon Hanns  50:48.4  2 Erchana Murray Bartlett 55:16.1 
3 Xavier Meade  50:54.1  3 Virginia McCormick 57:40.2 
    
HALF MARATHON 
 
 1 Tim Bryant  71:48.30  1 Erchana Murray Bartlett  80:34.27 
 2 Hugh McCarthy  72:23.30  2 Bev Thomas   81:16.82 
 3 Simon Hanns  74:07.89  3 Cara Foot   87:02.88  
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JUNIOR 
 

Under 14 2kCCC      
   
1 Fabiano Agiuard  7:18.2 
2 Thierry Aughterson 7:44.9 
3 Andre Maillardet      7:55.6 
                         
           

Under 14 5k Road                       
 
1 Fabiano Agiuard      18:06.37  

2 Thierry Aughterson 20:40.37     
 
 Under 14 6k Road           
        
1 Fabiano Agiuard    22:38.6  
2 Andre Maillardet       25:24.1 
3 Thierry Aughterson 26:18.1       
  
  
 Under 16 3k CCC    Under 16 3kCCC 
 
1       Mason Johns  10:42.5  1 Mazey Taylor 14:20.7 
2       Oliver Lucas  10:51.0   
  
 

Under 16 3k Road    Under 16 3k Road 
     
1   Wolfgang Cotra Nemesi 9:10.9  1 Mazey Taylor  14:15.4 
2 Mason Johns  10:01.9        
3 Oliver Lucas  10:33.9   
              Under 16 5k Road 
 
      1 Mazey Taylor  25:35.13 
     
              
             Under 18 3k CCC 
 
1        Simone Maillardet 10:52.2 
 
 Under 18 5k Road 
  
1 Simone Maillardet 18:14.21 
        
 Under 18 6k CCC 
 
1      Simone Maillardet 22:47.7 
 
 Under 18 3k Road 
 
1 Simone Maillardet 10:25.2 
2 Lucy Leutchford  10:29.6 
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LIFE MEMBERS 
 
1940 N.T.H. (Norm) Francisco* 1975 E.C. (Eddie) Lynn 
1946 H.G. (Harold) Lang* 1975 H. (Hartley) Tobin 
1947 L. (Lou) Dubois* 1975 D.G. (Don) Cook 
1947 L.C. (Len) Francisco* 1976 B.E. (Brian) O’Sullivan  
1947 W.J. (Bill) Hughes* 1978 B. (Bruce) Conboy 
1947 G.C. (George) Knott* 1978 G.T. (Gladys) Price (Mrs)* 
1947 W.S. (Bill) Tunaley* 1981 R.M. (Ray) Boyd 
1947 N. (Norm) Marshall* 1982 R.H. (Roy) Hooker* 
1948 W.F. (Bill) Blanchard* 1982 W.B. (Bill) Hooker 
1948 H.W. (Bert) Hagg* 1982 C. (Claude) Martin 
1948 G.J. (Gordon) Thompson* 1982 A.J. (Allan) Minter 
1949 A.F. (Arthur) Butler* 1983 I.J. (Ian) Minter 
1949 R. (Reg) Marshall* 1983 A.J. (Tony) Williams 
1950 A.R. (Arthur) Rogers* 1983 J.A. (John) Watkins 
1950 R.J. (Ron) Flint* 1983 D.T. (David) McMennemin 
1952 A.W. (Wally) Anderson* 1984 S.R. (Steve) Griffiths 
1952 R.L. (Ray) Coverdale* 1987 B.T. (Barry) Wilson 
1954 N.L. (Norm) Goble* 1989 G.H. (Grant) Sargent 
1954 M.G. (Max) Gee 1991 G.F. (Geoff) Grant* 
1957 J. (Jim) Cox* 1993 K.W.J. (Kevin) Wigmore 
1957 A.G. (Alex) Barfoot* 1997 R. (Roger) Groppi 
1958 A.E. (Albert) Slade* 1997 J.J. (Jeff) Sargent 
1958 A.G. (Ted) Stuckey* 2001 M. (Mike) Boylen 
1960 C.A. (Colin) Murraylee* 2001 R.J. (Robert) Hendy 
1961 C. (Cal) Delahunt* 2001 J.W. (Jim) Hopkins 
1962 D. (Don) Collins* 2002 K. (Ken) Duxbury 
1965 G.A. (George) Bartlett* 2003 H. (Harry) Mason* 
1965 C.W. (Colin) Crawford* 2004 R.C. (Rob) Barnes 
1969 N.J. (John) Francisco 2004 J. (Judy) Mason. 
1970 R.H. (Ray) Harbert 2005 M. (Magnus) Michelsson 
1970 R.C. (Bob) Gardiner 2005 P. (Paul) Twining 
1970 J.D. (John) Busst* 2006 I. (Irene) Williams 
1972 M. (Madeline) Caddaye (Mrs)* 2013 E. (Edna) Tunaley* 
1972 C.R. (Charles) Dedman* 2014 J. (John) Crameri 
1972 R.A. (Ray) Francisco* 2017 K. (Kirralee) Radford 
1974 B. (Brian) Clarke 2018 P. (Peter) Gaunt 
1974 N. (Norm) Duff 2018 C. (Chris) Waldron 
1974 T.N. (Terry) Lanham*   
1974 R.A. (Ron) Miller   
1974 G.W.A. (Graeme) Scott   
1974 G.K. (Graeme) Young   

 
 
Life Members – Kew-Camberwell Athletic Club 
Life members of the former Kew-Camberwell Athletic Club became Collingwood Harriers Life Members when 
Kew Camberwell folded [**denotes member deceased prior to joining CHAC]. 
 
 D. (Diana) Barnett  G. (Geoff) Pratt 
 R. (Robyna) Bruce  D. (Des) Rock 
 M. (Maurice) Ellis  K. (Kevin) Rock 
 W. (Bill) Fraser**  R. (Ross) Sharpe 
 J. (Jean) Gell  B. (Barbara) Rumble 
 K. (Ken) Herbert  N. (Nick) Sharman 
 F. (Fred) Lester**  S. (Stanton) Sharman 
 B. (Brian) Moore  F. (Frank) Woods** 
 G. (George) Norris  W. (Wilfred) Woods** 
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CHAC OLYMPIC REPRESENTATIVES 
 
1948  George KNOTT* 10 K Track Walk. 
1956  Wes BALODIS Discus. 
1964 Bob GARDINER 20 K & 50 K Walks. 
1968 Bob GARDINER 20 K & 50 K Walks. 
1972 Bob GARDINER 20 K & 50 K Walks. 
1972 Ray BOYD Pole Vault. 
1976 Ray BOYD Pole Vault. 
2012 Josh ROSS 4 X 100 m Relay 
2012 Jack SWIFT 400 m & 4 X 100 m Relay (Paralympics) 
 
 
 

Athletics Victoria Life Members  
 
1983 Bill Tunaley* 
1986 George Knott* 
2008 Tony Williams 
2010 Brian Moore 
2010 Bob Gardiner 
2017 Kevin Wigmore 
 
 
 

Athletics Victoria Merit Award 
 

1998 Tony Williams 
1998 Geoff Grant* 
1998 Ron Miller 
1998 Allan Minter 
2003 Brian Moore 
2004 Bob Gardiner 
2004 Irene Williams 
2008 Diana Barnett 
2008 Kevin Wigmore 
2008 Harry Mason* 
2008 Judy Mason 
 
 
 

The Norm Francisco Medal 
 
1998 W.S. (Bill) Tunaley* 2006 A.J. (Tony) Williams 
1998 G.C. (George) Knott* 2007 A.J. (Allan) Minter 
1998 R.L. (Ray) Coverdale* 2011 T.N. (Terry) Lanham* 
2002 R.H. (Ray) Harbert 2013 S.R. (Steve) Griffiths 
2002 R.C. (Bob) Gardiner 2015 K. (Kevin) Wigmore 
2004 R.A. (Ron) Miller  2015 G. H. (Grant) Sargent 
    

 
*Denotes deceased member 
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COMMITTEE & DELEGATES   2019 ̶–2020 
 

COMMITTEE 
 

PRESIDENT: Jim Hopkins 
VICE PRESIDENT: Scott Lovell 
SECRETARY: Andrew McAdam 
TREASURER: Sofie Fabre 
WINTER TEAM CO-ORDINATOR: Campbell Maffett 
SUMMER TEAM CO-ORDINATOR: Robert Barnes (retired 10 June 2019) 
ADMINSTRATION MANAGER: Lou Santiglia 
 
ORDINARY MEMBERS: Paul Wallace  

 Chris Boylen  
 Andrew Dawson (retired 9 December 2019) 
 Steve Griffiths  
 Lewis Sullivan  

 
 

ATHLETICS VICTORIA DELEGATES 
 
AV DELEGATES: Tony Williams 

 Kevin Wigmore 
 Ian Fisher 
 Chris Boylen 

 
CHAC DELEGATES TO AVSL RED ZONE COMMITTEE: 

 Chris Boylen 
 Steve Griffiths 
 
 

COMMITTEE meeting attendance 2019-20 (to 20 October 2020) 
 
 Held 

(in term of office) 
Attended Leave of  

Absence 
Did not  
Attend 

Jim Hopkins - President 15 14 1  

Scott Lovell - Vice President 15 15   

Andrew McAdam - Secretary 15 14 1  

Sofie Fabre - Treasurer 15 11 3 1 

Robert Barnes - Summer Team Co-Ord (ret. 10 June 2019) 0 0 0 0 

Campbell Maffett - Winter Team Co-Ord 15 12 3  

Lou Santiglia - Admin Manager 15 10 5  

Lewis Sullivan - Comms & Marketing / Ordinary Member 15 8 6 1 

Andrew Dawson – Coach Co-Ord / Ord Mem (ret. 9 Dec. 2020) 7 5 1 1 

Steve Griffiths – Registrar / Act. Summer CO / Ord Member 15 15   

Paul Wallace - Ordinary Member 15 8 5 2 

Chris Boylen - Ordinary Member 15 13 1 1 
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CITY OF YARRA KEY PERFORMANCE 
INDICATORS 
 

The Club has the use of the track and clubroom facilities at the George Knott Reserve 
pursuant to a licence agreement with the City of Yarra. 
 
The current licence agreement commenced on 18 October 2018 for a term of 5 years.  
Pursuant to the agreement the Club is required to comply with the following key performance 
indicators.  At the end of the first year of the licence, the Club must report to the City of Yarra 
its compliance with the required measures. 
 
It is anticipated that this reporting will be done via the Club's annual report.  

 
Objective One:  Planning 
 
To plan for and deliver quality sports services and programs that meet the changing 
needs of the Yarra community and result in increased levels of participation and 
wellbeing. 
 

Council Actions Sports Club Actions Expected Outcomes Measure 

Monitor Sports Club Usage 
Agreements, collate data on sports 

participation and evaluate social 
obligation initiatives 

Provide Council with annual 
membership numbers 

including members 
postcodes, gender and age 

breakdowns. 

 
Maintain or increase 

participation levels at the 
club 

Information provided to 
council by 1st October each 

year. 
 

Provide Council with Annual 
Membership figures and 
breakdown of types of 

membership categories. 
 

Club provide Annual 
Financial Statement 

Monitor costs of participation for 
local sport and recreation 

Provide Council with annual 
hire fees and charges for 
booking of George Knott 

Athletics Facility 
 

Provide Council with annual 
membership fee 

 
Facilities are accessible and 

costs to participate are 
managed 

Information provided 1st of 
October each year 

 

Objective Two: Participation 
 
To increase access to and participation in sporting activities for the Yarra Community. 
 

Council Action Sport Club Action Expected Outcomes Measures 

Work with local sports clubs, 
sporting associations and State 
Sporting Associations (SSA’s) to 

develop appropriate entry pathways 
for social housing tenants, CALD 

communities, older adults, women, 
young people and people with a 

disability. 

 
Club to promote athletics to 

local communities. 
 

Seek new partnerships with 
local schools and community 

groups to increase 
participation 

 

 
More people are introduced 

to Athletics as a sport 

 
Club to report to Council 

activities and initiatives that 
drive new participation. 

 
This may be through AGM 

minutes 

Inclusive Clubs 

 
Club to promote and 

encourage gender equity 
and participation 

 
Committees are diverse and 

inclusive places 

 
Club provide Council a 

listing of club committee 
members and positions each 

year. 
 

Club to promote female 
inclusion and access to 

athletics 
 

Objective Three: Promotion 
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To increase residents’ awareness and knowledge of local sport opportunities 
 

Council Actions Sports Club Actions Expected Outcomes Measures 

Promote activities and events that 
encourage participation in sport and 

recreation 
 

 
Club to maintain website 

and social media 

 
Club information is 

accessible 
 

 
Website and social media is 

up to date 
 

Council to provide listing of 
the club on CoY website and 

on social media 
 

Objective Four: Club Capacity Building 
  

Council Actions Sports Club Actions Expected Outcomes Measures 
Assist and encourage sports clubs to 

become registered and accredited 
with relevant SSA and Government 

programs and activities. 

Collingwood Harriers is 
affiliated with Athletics 

Victoria 

CHAC is a registered venue 
for Athletics 

 

Council training and information 
sessions 

 
 

Club to attend Council 
training and information 

sessions 

At least 1 member of CHAC 
attend each session 

100% attendance 

Child Safety Act 

CHAC committee to develop 
policies that ensure club and 

members compliance with 
Child Safety Act 2015 

All children and volunteers 
are protected. 

 
All club volunteers have 

valid Working with Children 
accreditation 

Any reports of incidents are 
reported to Council within 5 

business days of being 
lodged. 

 

Objective Five: Facilities   
 
To plan for and manage Yarra sports facilities in a manner that maximises opportunities 
for participation in sport whilst protecting and improving the facilities and open spaces. 
 

Council Action Sports Club Actions Expected Outcomes Measures 
Council is committed to 

improving the accessibility, 
functionality and carrying 

capacity of its sport 
facilities. 

Collingwood Harriers to 
maintain the interior of the 

facility 
Facility is well maintained 

Club and Council follow Maintenance 
Responsibilities. 

 
Any maintenance requests are 

actioned within council timeframes 
 

Council to provide 
Collingwood Harriers with 

yearly fixtures 

Collingwood Harriers to submit 
list of required winter dates as 

AV provides calendar 

That the facility is used 
and responsive to the 

needs of the Yarra 
community 

Council to provide to CHAC within 5 
business days of publication any 

information on Winter Season 
commencement dates 

Implement a range of new 
procedures and 
agreements for 

maximising use of Council 
facilities and grounds 
including new tenure 

agreements, a new fees 
and charges structure and 

incentives to promote 
greater participation in 

sport. 

Collingwood Harriers to 
continue to coordinate 

bookings for schools and other 
hirers. This includes opening 

of facility & cleaning at 
conclusion of event. 

Usage of the facility is 
managed and trends are 

identified 

CHAC to provide to council quarterly 
booking report 
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc 
 

 
 

ABN 77 721 165 688 
 

 
 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

For the year ended 31 March 2020 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by 
All About Business Pty Ltd 

15 Vincent Street 
MACLEOD VIC 3085 



Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc 
ABN 77 721 165 688 

BALANCE SHEET 

These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report. 
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 $  $ 

SALES 
Subscriptions - Harriers 

 

 
14,180.80 

  

 
- 

Uniform Sales 1,430.00  - 

Banking Income 25.27  - 

Term Deposits Income 1,826.88  - 

Fund Raising & Grants 3,359.10  - 

Pole Vault Hire 360.00  - 

Bookings & Hire of Facilities 33,313.50  - 

Maintenance & Equipment Contributions 4,075.01  - 
 58,570.56  - 

GROSS SURPLUS FROM TRADING 58,570.56  - 

 
EXPENDITURE 
Administrative Expenses 

 

 
211.87 

  

 
- 

Annual Report Printing 1,228.45  - 

Athlete Sponsorship 500.00  - 

Awards/Trophies 1,302.90  - 

Bank charges 74.75  - 

Canteen Supplies 335.65  - 

Catering 1,237.65  - 

Cleaning & Bthroom Supplies 1,230.39  - 

Club Room Capital 4,163.95  - 

Facilities Expenditure 19,313.98  - 

Improvements/Equipment 21,777.53  - 

Office Supplies & Postage 348.43  - 

Utilities 6,444.73  - 

Washroom Services (COY) 1,821.60  - 
 59,991.88  - 

DEFICIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE INCOME TAX (1,421.32)  0.00 

Retained surplus at the beginning of the financial year 137,208.96  137,208.96 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 135,787.64  137,208.96 
 



Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc 
ABN 77 721 165 688 

BALANCE SHEET 

These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report. 
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As at 31 March 2020  
 
2020 2019 

$ $ 
 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Coulson Reserve Trust A/C 19413384/2502 31,239.40 30,826.58 

Bendigo Bank Transaction A/C 19413384/1201 18,181.86 21,430.06 

Collingwood Harriers Term Deposit 19413384/2501 86,366.38 84,952.32 

135,787.64 137,208.96 

TOTAL ASSETS 135,787.64 137,208.96 
 

LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 135,787.64 137,208.96 
 

EQUITY 

Accumulated surplus 135,787.64 137,208.96 

TOTAL EQUITY 135,787.64 137,208.96 



These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report. 
 

 
 

Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc 
ABN 77 721 165 688 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the year ended 31 March 2020 

2020 
$

2019 
$Note 
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers  58,570.56 - 

Payments to suppliers and employees (59,991.88) - 

Net cash provided by operating activities 2 (1,421.32) - 
 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net increase in cash held (1,421.32) 137,208.96 

Cash at the beginning of year   137,208.96      - 
Cash at end of year  135,787.64 137,208.96 



Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc 
ABN 77 721 165 688 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the year ended 31 March 2020 

2020 
$

2019 
$Note 
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For the year ended 31 March 2020  
 
2020 

$ 

 
 
2019 

$ 
 
NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
a. This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared for use by directors and members of the 

company. The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity. 
 

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the following Australian Accounting 
Standards: 

 
AASB 1031:  Materiality 
AASB 110: Events after the Balance Sheet Date 

 
The financial report is prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take into account 
changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets. 

 
The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, 
have been adopted in the preparation of this report: 

 
b. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, independent or directors' valuation. All assets, excluding 
freehold land and buildings, are depreciated over their useful lives to the company. 

 
c. Inventories 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are assigned on a first-in first-out 
basis and include direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead 
expenses. 

 
 
 
 
NOTE 2: CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

 

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in at call deposits with banks or 
financial institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing within less than two months, net of bank 
overdrafts 

 
a.   Reconciliation of Cash 

 
Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the 
statement of financial position as follows : 

 
 
Cash on hand                                                                                                        135,787.64           137,208.96 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report. 



 

Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc 
ABN 77 721 165 688 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended 31 March 2020 

2020 
$

2019 
$
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b.   Reconciliation of CashFlow from Operations with 
Profit from Ordinary Activities after Income Tax 

 
Surplus after income tax (1,421.32)  - 

Cash flow from operations (1,421.32)  - 

 
 
 

Funds Made up as follows: 
 

 

Fred Lester Assistance Fund $2,925.00 

Track Maintenance Fund $5,500.00 

Pacific Island Pole Vault Fund $593.00 

Collingwood Harriers $95,530.24 
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About Business Pty Ltd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 

 
 

Scope 
 

We have audited the attached financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Collingwood 
Harriers Athletic Club Inc  for the year ended 31/03/2020. The company's directors are responsible for the 
financial report and have determined that the accounting policies used and described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements which form part of the financial report are consistent with the financial reporting 
requirements of the company's constitution and are 
appropriate to meet the needs of the members. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial 
report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc . No 
opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs of the members. 

 
The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the directors' 
financial reporting requirements under the company's constitution. We disclaim any assumption of 
responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any person other 
than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared. 

 
Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our procedures included 
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, 
and the evaluation of significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an 
opinion whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with accounting 
policies described in Note 1, so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the 
company's financial position, and performance as represented by the results of its operations and its cash 
flows. These policies do not require the application of all Accounting Standards and other mandatory 
professional reporting requirements in Australia. 

 
The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis. 

 
Audit Opinion 

 
In our opinion, the financial report presents fairly in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 
1 to the financial statements, the financial position of Collingwood Harriers Athletic Club Inc  as at 31/03/2020 
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

 
 

Name of Firm All 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name of Partner _ 
Stella Guest 

 
All About Business Pty Ltd 
15 Vincent Street 
MACLEOD VIC 3085 

 
Dated : 28/09/2020 

 


